Gary Saake

From: efast2@efastsys.dol.gov

Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2010 1:11 PM

To: garys@datair.com

Subject: EFAST2 PATS Third Party Transmission Software Certified Confirmation (2009/2010)

Dear Gary,

The Pension Reporter for DATAIR Employee Benefit Systems, Inc. has been Certified by
EFAST2 as meeting all requirements. This transmission software may now be used to package
and transmit filings to the EFAST2 production filing system in conjunction with a
Certified FilingSoftwareId. Your transmission software may also be used as a Certified
TransmissionSoftwareId to send PATS cases for Filing Preparation Software to the EFAST2
test facility with a FilingSoftwareId that is pending certification.

Please retain a copy of this email for your records, as it serves as your official
notification from the U.S. Department of Labor that your software has been certified.

If you have any questions, you may contact the EFAST2 Contact Center at 1-866-463-3278.
Thank You,

U.S. Department of Labor



